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® Hyundai Motor America 

105150 Talbert Avenue, PO. Box 20860, FOllntain V~lley. CA 92]28·08l>D 

TEL: 714-9SEh3000 FAX: 7111-865-381(1 
WEB: HYllnd~iUSA.ccmHYUnDRI 

October 20, 2010 

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS 

Duniel Smith 

Associate Administrator for Enforcement 

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration 

1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE. 

Washington, D.C. 20590 


Re: NHTSA Campaign No. 09V-171/Hyundaj Campaign 0.093 
5th Quarterly Report 

Associate Administrator for Enforcement: 

Byundai Motor America submits this letter for purposes of compli- Ice with the quarterly 
reporting requirement.c; of 49 C.F.R. Section 573.7. l1:1e .following informati n is submitted for the 
calendar quarter ending September 3D, 2010. ntis l'ecall illvolves the BYI·dai Sonata wl-rich is 
manufactured by Byundai Motor Company. 

The followllLg infom1atiol1 is identified by and in the order of the p agraph headings of 
Section 573.7(b): I 

(1) 	 The notification campaign number assigned by NHTSA: N~. 09V-171. 

(2) 	 Date ,nolifi.cation began and the date completed: NotifiCatidn to consumers began On 
July 10, 2009 and was completed OIl October 02, 2009. 

(3) 	 Number of vehicles in.volved in the notification campaign: f1,350 

(4) 	 The number of vehicles and equipment items which have blr~en inspected and. 
repaired and the number of vehicles and equipment items inspected and determll1ed 
not to need repmr: 

a) The number inspected: 33,415 
b) The number repair.ed: 33,415 
c) The number inspected and dctcnnined not to need repa 0 

http:repair.ed
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(5) 	 The number of vehicles detern:rined to be unreachable for LOD due to export, 
theft, ~c.r<rppU;g, failure to ,receive ~10tification or other reasis (,S~CCify)'. TIl0 munber 
of vehlcles or Items of eqUipment m each category shaH be. eClfied: As of 
September 301 2010 the llumber of vehicles determined to e unreachable for 
inspection due to: 

a) Export: 5 
b) TI1eft: 3 
c) Scrapping: 173 
d) Failure to receive notice: 2,441 (undeliverabl mail) 

If you require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned 
at (714) 965-3562. 

Sincerely, 

r;-~J_~ 
UlOmas N. Vander.for1/Jr. 
Assistrul.t Genel'al Coo sel 

nlltsa093_5th 
cc: 	 Bob Babcock 

Kelly Schuler, Via Facsimile - 202/366-7882 


